
BIDDER/CONTRACTOR'S LEGAL NAME:

     D/B/A NAME, IF APPLICABLE:

     BIDDER ADDRESS:

     FEDERAL ID NUMBER:

     Primary POC regarding IFB/Contract:

     Secondary POC regarding IFB/Contract:

     PHONE NUMBER:

     FAX NUMBER:

     EMAIL ADDRESS:

     COMPANY'S GENERAL WEBSITE ADDRESS

SEND PURCHASE ORDER(S) TO NAME:

     D/B/A NAME, IF APPLICABLE:

     ADDRESS:

     FEDERAL ID NUMBER:

     POC regarding PURCHASE ORDER(S):

     PHONE NUMBER:

     FAX NUMBER:

     EMAIL ADDRESS:

SEND PAYMENT(S) TO NAME:

     D/B/A NAME, IF APPLICABLE:

     ADDRESS:

     FEDERAL ID NUMBER:

     POC regarding PAYMENT(S):

     PHONE NUMBER:

     FAX NUMBER:

     EMAIL ADDRESS:

YES NO

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

x

X

X

X

7) After notification of contract award, is the Bidder-Contractor willing to further negotiate pricing

with COSTARS members?

     b.)  If no, is the Bidder-Contractor including shipping costs in its pricing?

b.) If yes, does the Bidder-Contractor charge any fee(s) to the Purchaser for payment(s) made by

credit card? If yes, please explain. 

6) Does the Bidder-Contractor charge any late fee(s) to the Purchaser for payment not made in

accordance with Section 11 of the Standard Terms and Conditions ?  If yes, please explain. 

net 45 days

3) Does the Bidder-Contractor offer any pricing incentive(s) such as for Internet ordering? If yes,

please explain.

5) a.) Does the Bidder-Contractor accept credit card(s) as a method of payment from any Purchaser?

If yes, please specify the particular type(s) of card(s) accepted: 

The bidder shall answer the following questions.

4)  Does the Bidder-Contractor offer any prompt payment discount(s)?   If yes, please explain.

1 % over prime rate for late payments of 45+ days old

210 611 021

RICH COYLE

856 428 4000

JOHN GREALY,LINDA HOFFMAN and MIKE DRAHUSCHAL

2) In accordance with Section 14 of the Standard Terms and Conditions , the Contractor shall deliver

all item(s) F.O.B. Destination.

     a.)  Is the Bidder-Contractor quoting shipping costs as a separate line item? $200.00 WITHIN 100 MILES OF CHAS.  S WINNER $500.00 IN EXCESS OF 100 MILES

rcoyle@winnerford.com

250 HADDONFIELD-BERLIN RD

www.winnerfordfleet.com

CHERRY HILL ,NJ 08034

CHAS. S WINNER INC.

CHAS. S WINNER INC.

250 HADDONFIELD-BERLIN RD

856 428 4718

CHERRY HILL,NJ 08034

856 428 4718

210 611 021

CAROL SMITH

rcoyle@winnerford.com

CHAS. S. WINNER INC.

www.winnerfordfleet.com

8)  a.)  Does the Bidder-Contractor offer lease and installment purchases?  

9) If the Bidder is a manufacturer bidding directly, does the Bidder wish to offer contract items via its

dealer network? If yes, please attach (as an extra tab(s) to the workbook) a list of authorized dealers

including supplier information and stating any dealer's territory breakdown (such as counties,

municipalities, or regions). Also, indicate on the Bidder-Contractor Data Sheet a representative for

Purchasers to contact regarding POs and payment.

lease purchase plans are available

10) Is the Bidder-Contractor going to provide a dedicated COSTARS website for Purchasers (see

Section 9 of the Standard Terms and Conditions )? If yes, how much time after notification of contract

award will the Bidder-Contractor need to have the website up and running?

     b.)  If yes, does the Bidder accept DGS Leasing and Installment Purchase Terms and Conditions?  If 

no, please include the Bidder's standard leasing or installment purchase terms and conditions with

bid package.

CHAS S WINNER DOES NOT ACCEPT PAYMENT FOR VEHICLES WITH CREDIT CARD

856 428 4718

250 HADDONFIELD-BERLIN RD

CHERRY HILL,NJ 08034

856 427 2762

COMMENTS

1)  Does the Bidder-Contractor have any minimum order requirements?  If yes, please explain.                                                                                                                                                                                           

QUESTION

BID ITEM WORKBOOK

BIDDER/CONTRACTOR DATA

COSTARS-13 REBID EMERGENCY RESPONDER VEHICLES

220 611 021

RICH COYLE

856 427 2796

mailto:rcoyle@winnerford.com
http://www.winnerfordfleet.com/
mailto:rcoyle@winnerford.com
http://www.winnerfordfleet.com/

